Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 1:45 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A; Admin A

Subject: RE: YP6567L (TP) Lonpac insured: YN2914E DOA: 18/7/2022 Our Ref:

22/22/22/VC05/026048999 *** LKK REF : CC4/LPC22007030/pa3

Dear Li Lj,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our necessary action.
Our case handler in-charge is Hsiao Tong.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 10:50 AM

To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Re: YP6567L (TP) Lonpac insured: YN2914E DOA: 18/7/2022 Our Ref: 22/22/22/VC05/026048

Dear Li Li,

Thank you for the assigmnet.

Best Regards,

Yan | Admin



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 9:59 am

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; alicechau@kanfs.net <alicechau@kanfs.net>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: YP6567L (TP) Lonpac insured: YN2914E DOA: 18/7/2022 Our Ref: 22/22/22/VC05/026048

Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice

Dear Alice

We are appointing LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd for this case.
Dear Yan

FYA

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/06 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: alicechau <alicechau@kanfs.net>

Sent: Saturday, 23 July 2022 10:22 am

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@I|onpac.com>

Subject: YP6567L (TP) Lonpac insured: YN2914E DOA: 18/7/2022

Dear Sirs,
With reference to the mentioned claim, please arrange to survey vehicle YP6567L at our premises.

Kindly create case and advise on the the OIC.

Vehicle to be surveyed : YP6567L
Lonpac Insured Vehicle : YN2914E
Date of Accident : 18/7/2022



Name of Workshop : KAN FOOK SING MOTOR WORKSHOP

Address of Survey Location : NO. 61 DEFU LANE 12 SINGAPORE 539147
Name of Contact Person : MR. TAN / ALICE

Contact Number : 6747 9560

Thank you.

Regards,

Alice

Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop
Tel:6747 9560
Fax:6748 1006



